
 
Technical Notice                         16-007 

 
TO:   Montréal Exchange Participants & Vendors 
 
FROM:  Market Access Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Share Futures Launch Date Announcement 
 
DATE:  November 2nd, 2016 

 
Pursuant to Technical Notice 16-006, published on September 2, 2016, the Bourse de Montréal Inc. (the 
"Bourse") is pleased to announce that Share Futures on Canadian Stocks will be launched on December 2nd, 
2016. This listing is subject to compliance with the conditions set forth in the self-certification process as 
established in the Derivatives Act (CQLR, Chapter I-14.01), and pursuant to obtaining the consent of 
regulatory authorities in other jurisdictions where required. 

GENERAL TEST ENVIRONMENT (GTE) 
 
Be reminded that share futures contracts are available in the Bourse's GTE environment should clients 
require testing. The Bourse has also included a corporate action example, as presented in the following 
table. 

 

Application testing and support is available Monday through Friday, from 8:00 (EST) to 16:30 (EST). After 
hours testing is available without support Monday to Friday, from 16:30 (EST) to 22:30 (EST).  

CONTACT INFORMATION 
 
For additional information on this notice, or if you require technical assistance, please contact the 
Technical Help Desk. 
 
Technical Help Desk 
Toll-free: 1 877 588-8489 
Local: 514 871-7872 
samsupport@m-x.ca 

 

SSF Symbol before Corporate 
Action 

SSF Symbol Following Corporate 
Action Contract Maturities Available in GTE 

FBO KBO KBOZ16, KBOX16, KBOF17, KBOH17, 
KBOM17, KBOU17 
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